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MatffiQ:Q R. Blilnier i 
Associate ~ral Co.;;::;l :::l 
Duke Enordfforoda, ~ c/) 

c..n (I .... 

Re: Application for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental stonn restoration costs 

related to Hurricanes Inna and Nate, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC; Docket No. 20170272-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

On July 18, 2018, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF') filed a Request for Confidential 

Classification concerning the confidential information contained in DEF's Response to OPC's 

Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15), specifically question 14, in the 

above-referenced matter. As referenced in the Request for Confidential Classification, enclosed 

with this cover letter is DEF's confidential Exhibit A (on disc, in a separate sealed envelope) that 

accompanies the above referenced filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-

1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

Respectfu II y, 

s!Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 
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Docket No. 20170272-EI 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furn ished to 
the fo llowing by electronic mail this 18th day of July, 2018, to all parties of record as indicated 
below. 

.~yesha Mapp 

Office of General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

1-.mapp@psc .... tatc.ll.u ... 

J. R. Kelly I C. Rehwinkel I E. Sayler 

Office of Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 
Ill West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

!-.ell>. jr@' leg . ..,tatc. tl.u-. 
rchwinkel.charlc..,<ff lcg .... tatc.ri.us 

~aylcr.erik@ leg.statc. n .~ ... 

Jon C. Moyle, J r. I Karen A. Putnal 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 

11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 l 

jmoyle0 mo) !elm\ .com 

1-.putnal@ moylel;m .com 

sl Matthew R. Bernier 
Attorney 

James Brew I Laura Wynn 

Stone Law Firm 

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W. 
Suite 800 West 

Washington, DC 20007 

jbre\\ @'smxbla\\.COill 

Ia\\ (Q't-.mxblm\ .com 

Robert Scheffel Wright I John T. La Via, IIl 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

TalJahassee, FL 32308 

schcf0 gb\\)egal.com 

jlavia@'gbwlegal.com 

George Cavros, E~q. 

Southe rn AJiiance for C lean Energy 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite I 05 
Fort Lauderdale. FL 33334 
george@ C<l\ ro~-1 """ .com 
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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

July 18,20 18 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 
Duke Enercy Florida, llC. 

Re: Application for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storrn restoration costs related to 
Hurricanes Irma and Nate, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC; Docket No. 20170272-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Please find enclosed for electronic filing, on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF"). 
DEF's Request for Confidential Classification filed in connection with DEF's Response to OPC's Second 
Request for Production of Documents ( 11-1 5), fi led June 27, 2018. 

The filing includes the following: 

• DEF's Request for Confidential Classification 

• Slipsheet for confidential Exhibit A 

• Redacted Exhibit B (two copies) 

• Exhibit C Uusti fication matrix), and 

• Exhibit D (affidavit of Jason Cutliffe) 

Please retttm DEF's confidential Exhibit A (document no. 04441-20 18), filed with DEF's Notice 
of Intent to Request Confidential Classification on June 27, 2018. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428 should 
you have any questions concerning this filing. 

MRB/at 
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Respectfully, 

s/Maflhew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 
\1atth~?\\ Bcrnh .. 'r a dut..c-cncn;\ .~om 




